
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 11/4/2010 10:15:25 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Excel version of WDAT Queues

Meredith, thank you very much.

Jaclyn Marks - 
Commission - cpuc.Cc-i.goy/: enewau.es

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 11:13 AM
To: Marks, Jaclyn
Cc: Douglas, Paul; [Redacted
Subject: RE: Excel version of WDAT Queues

Jaclyn,

Attached is the excel version. Green indicates that the project is online and red that the project is 
withdrawn.

Please let us know if you need more information.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 2:48 PM_________
To: | Redacted ' Brian. Prusnek@sce.com; [Redacted ; Allen, Meredith

SB GT&S 0662006

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Prusnek@sce.com


Cc: Douglas, Paul
Subject: Excel version of WDAT Queues

PG&E, SCE, and SDG&E,

Can you please send me the excel version of your WDAT SGIP Queues? Since I assume this is 
something you already have, it would be great to receive it by the end of the day on Wednesday. If you 
need more time, please let me know.

Here are the links I found online to the pdf versions:

http://www.sce.com/nrc/aboutsce/reQulatorv/openaccess/wdat/SCE WDAT SGIP Generator Interconne

http://www.pqe.com/includes/docs/pdfs/b2b/newqenerator/wholesaleqenerators/pqe wdat queue.pdf

http://www.sdqe.com/requlatorv/documents/openAccess/qenerationlnterconnectionQueue.pdf

Thank you,

Jaclyn Marks - 
Commission -

California Public Utilities 
cpuc.ca.dov/renewables

SB GT&S 0662007

http://www.sce.com/nrc/aboutsce/reQulatorv/openaccess/wdat/SCE_WDAT_SGIP_Generator_Interconne
http://www.pqe.com/includes/docs/pdfs/b2b/newqenerator/wholesaleqenerators/pqe_wdat_queue.pdf
http://www.sdqe.com/requlatorv/documents/openAccess/qenerationlnterconnectionQueue.pdf

